CHARTERED SURVEYOR
STOCKBRIDGE HAMPSHIRE

Qur Ref:

Mr Craig Ryan NC Arb
RBS Treaworks

45 Cottingham Drive
Moulton
NORTHAMPTON
WNN3 7LD

Dear Craig,

As you aware, you have recently undertaken a somawhat compbax task of falling a large
Willow Tree over my pond here at in Hampshire.

The work was carmied out in a highly professional way and you followed my instruchons
both for the felling and for the treatment of the material which was to be left on site.

You went to great lengihs o ensure that the site was left in as tidy a condition as
possible under the circumstances.

I also find your price for carrying out the work to be competitive.

Yours sincerely,



